UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION |
475 ALLENDALE ROAD
KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406 1415

March 1, 1996
EA 96-032

Mr. D. M. Smith
Senior Vice President -
Nuclear
PECO Energy
Nuclear Group Headquarters
Correspondence Control Desk
Post Office Box 195
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-019%

SUBJECT: PECO INVESTIGATION OF OFF-SITE DRUG USAGE BY HEALTH PHYSICS
PERSONNE L

Dear Mr. Smith:

This letter refers to your investigation, dated March 16, 1995, regarding, in
part, the use of illegal drugs off-site by Health Physics (HP) employees employed
by you at the Limerick station, as well as such use by contractor HP personnel.
Your investigation, conducted by your Security Claims-Security Division,
identified off-site illegal drug use by licensee and contractor HP employees,
including four supervisors, from 1993 through 1995. The four supervisors, one
of whom worked for a contractor, were subsequently terminated.

While no enforcement action is being taken under the circumstances of this case,
the off-site and off-duty use of illegal drugs is of concern to the NRC because
such use could affect the fitness for duty of the individuals when they report
for duty at the facility or result in security compromises with regard to the
individual involved. The NRC recognizes and appreciates your efforts in
investigating and identifying the problem promptly, initiating corrective
measures (including disciplinary actions), and informing the NRC. It is
important that you continue to review your procedures and training program to
ensure that they meet your expectations in this area.

No response to this letter is required. In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the
NRC's "Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter will be placed in the NRC Public
Document Room.

Sincerely,

Ml TS

Thomas T. Martin
Regional Administrator

Docket Nos. 50-352; %0-353
License No. DPR-39; DPR-85
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cc w/encl:

G. Hunger, Jr., Chairman, Nuclear Review Board and Director - Licensing
W. MacFarland, Vice President - Limerick Generating Station

J. Kantner, Rogulatory Engineer - Limerick Generating Station
Secretary, Nuclear Committee of the Board

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
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PUBLIC
SECY
CA
JTaylor, EDO
JMilhoan, DEDR
JLieberman, OF
TMartin, RI
Slewis, 0GC
WRussell, NRR
RZimmerman, NRR
Enforcement Coordinators
RI, RII, RIII, RIV
BBeecher, GPA/PA
GCaputo, 01
DBangart, OSP
LNorton, OIG
Edordan, AEOD
OE:Chron
OE:EA
DCS
Allegation File 95-A-0034
Region I Docket Room (with concurrences)
KGallagher, DRP
DScrenci, PAD (2)
NRC Resident Inspector - Limerick
WDean, OEDO
FRinaldi, NRR
JStolz, NRR
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)



